The State Bar of California

Online Streaming Continuing Legal Education (CLE)
Request for Proposal: Questions & Responses
August 31, 2016
1. Attachment A: A1 Annual Sponsorship Fee – can you clarify what this is?

Any additional source of revenue (such as a rebate) that we may consider.

2. Attachment D: Section T mentions CME credit. What does CME stand for? Should that
be CLE?

CME stands for Continuing Medical Education, it is a type of CLE.

3. The free events that are discussed. Are those live events or on-demand? A mix?

The free events are on-demand programs.

4. Can you provide an estimate on the # of live events each year, with the typical length and
average attendance?

Approximately 75 live events from 1 – 3 days in length with attendance from 50 – 700
people. NOTE: the Annual Meeting is not included in these numbers.

5. Will you sign a non-disclosure agreement (NDA)?
Per the RFP:
All materials submitted in response to an RFP will become the property of the
State Bar of California and will be returned only at the State Bar's option and at
the expense of the bidder. One copy of each proposal will be retained for the State
Bar’s official files and become a public record pursuant to the California Public
Records Act. By submitting a proposal, a bidder agrees to these terms and waives
any right to pursue a cause of action for damages incurred as a result of the
release of any information contained in a proposal.
We will not sign any vendor NDA without modifying it to provide for the legal and
administrative requirements for the California Public Records Act which the Bar is
bound to. If this is of interest, submit your NDA with a clear intent to proceed this way. If
this is not of interest, please ensure that your proposal does not include privileged,
confidential or trade secret information.

